8/20/70

Dear Bud,

Then I nefd you thls and t.e attached letter %e the Hreetsr of
Informetisn of GSA Monday, 1 will slso explein wihat lise behind it méd sher you
why I wsnt these plctures, They dc comtain, in my belief, us jor amd very
relevant new disclosurss that welidete my earlier work, writing snd the
smzzestions, sometimes alliptieal, $n both,

if tiey 4o mot respond off 1f they reject these requests, 1'd llim
%o sue both Archives and Burke lorshsll, Who lss been u=ed ss an amcuse
by tue Aronives for rejecting this resuest.

1 Lsve at lesst iwo letters from Murshell e tuis. I tudnk 5 hewe
given yor coples. There 1= slso & relevent letter to Lleindisnat herswith,
written vrior to further eweminatien of the other shirt ridurss I hed or dowvepd
hed with Rim,

Varghall indicates tiet only undigrifled or semseiional uses is, in
his cvinion, groumd for withholding, snd $het he lesves sll of thia up te tae
Arehivist, bowever arbifrery his declsion.

However, viether cr not this ie = correet rteryretstion =ad wmeiber er
mot 1% 12 o fact, I do uot delieve 3hed, cnce entersd inio svidenee, sudi restrictioms
#pd reservetions csn be arplied to rictures of the clothing.

Hpresver, e= the photegrapls ead the undemied evidence I cite miowm,
the snly uss permit ted by the rhotogrephs Shet are svsiladles is exactly that
allegedly sought te be prevemted, and such uss i» not possible with the pictures
1 sesk.

“nless, of course, disclosure of truth snd exposure of fslseboocd and
deliberate,official misrepresentation sre irterproted s2 undignified or seasstionsl
use, 1 hisve no objesilen to such an srgument sdvenced in court!

I1f Justice refuses tc meks 1%s covy of the phote of the heck of the
sbirt avsilebls, we may them went te reeonsidsr wio %o designste es defendsnts,

But in say event, this isnlabes a =recial aspect of both tis suppreesions snd
tha intsypretstions ~f the FOI.

Singersly,

Hereld Yelsberg



